
 
“Every Student, Every Day” 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  November 19, 2018  
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R   
 
From:  Chris Fritsch, Superintendent 

Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary  
 
Subject: November 19, 2018 Personnel Recommendations 
 
Recommendation: 
 

Retirement Certified Gary Humphries Computer Teacher Sunridge 

    

(Effective January 1, 2019 and will contract back to June 7, 2019) 

Resignation Certified Cory Torrence Kindergarten Teacher PELC 
    (Effective November 23, 2018)   

Extra Duty Girls Basketball Jennifer Thul Freshman Girls Basketball Coach PHS 

     

Previously approved on November 6, 2018.  Revisions in red. 
 

     

Retirement Classified Cris Cunnington Paraprofessional PELC 
   (Effective 12/31/2018 and will contact back to 6/6/2019)   

          

Resignation Classified Cherylene Wallace Paraprofessional Sherwood 
   (Effective November 9, 2018)   

          
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
“Every Student, Every Day” 

 
 
 
Motion:        I move that the personnel recommendations for November 6, 2018 Special Board Meeting be 
approved as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


